

Javier Hernández Amaya

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

DATE OF BIRTH: December 4, 1970
MARITAL STATUS: Married
ADDRESS: Pg. Joan Miro No. 23, 1º, 2ª
Terrassa, Barcelona
MOBILE PHONE: 646 66 05 30
PHONE: 93 78 32 202
E-MAIL: javier.hernandez@fablabterrassa.org
DOCUMENTO No.: 46099999-H
NATIONALITY: Spain



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

From my experience and training as an industrial designer I am familiar with different traditional production processes and digital manufacturing and I know the materials used in them as well as the use of various machines and tools for their transformation. In recent years I have developed my career as **Lab Manager** at FabLab Terrassa

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING:

2016 – 2017 **Fab Academy**
Fab Lab Barcelona / MIT
Barcelona - España

2013 **Revit – MEP**
La Salle / Universitat Ramon Llull
Barcelona - España

1992 – 1998 Professional degree: **Diseñador Industrial**
Pontificia Universidad Javeriana
Bogotá – Colombia

EXPERIENCIA PROFESIONAL:

2015- 2017 **FabLab Terrassa**
Digital Fabrication Laboratory
Founder, Lab Manager, Formador.

2005 - 2012 **Master de Arquitectura e Ingeniería**
Engineering and architecture firm
Position: Designer (**Electrical facilities**)
Implementation of plans (lighting, power, data, public address), calculations of lighting, request of offers to suppliers, realization of budgets.

2002-2005 **Sprint PLV**
Design and manufacture of exhibitors and POP material
Position: **Freelance designer**
Barcelona

- 2002–2005 **Microestaciones - Master de Arquitectura e Ingeniería**
Architecture firm
Position: **Draftsman (Instalaciones Eléctricas)**
Castelldefels – Barcelona
- 1998 - 2001 **Displayco diseño & merchandising**
Company addressed to the advice in Visual Merchandising, design and production of displays and elements for the exhibition and promotion, installation and logistics
Position: **Designer - Sales**
Direction of a creative group, conception of design and supervision of production and assemblies.
Bogotá – Colombia
- 1997 - 1998 **Displayco diseño & merchandising**
Position: **Diseñador Senior**
Presentation and Design of the elements of Visual Merchandising.
Bogotá – Colombia
- 1995 - 1997 **Lógica**
Design company dedicated to the sale of office furniture.
Position: **Comercial-Diseñador Júnior**
Presentation, design and modulation of furniture elements.
Bogotá - Colombia
- 1994-1995 **Desarrollos y Servicios Industriales**
Design company specialized in the realization of Stands and Commercial Furniture.
Position: Head of assenbly.
Design and presentation of alternatives, production and assemblies.
Bogotá – Colombia

LANGUAGES:

Spanish, English and Catalan

SOFTWARE SKILLS:

Solid works, Eagle, Inkscape, Revit-MEP, Microstation 2D y 3D Experto , Autocad Básico, Presto, Dialux, Corel Draw 10 , Adobe Photo Shop, MS Excel, MS Word, MS Power Point, MS Project.

Sincerely,



Javier Hernández A.
Diseñador Industrial